

# Catherine C. Fauchaux, LCSW, MSW

---

Friedman Student Union | 318-357-5460 | [fauchauxc@nsula.edu](mailto:fauchauxc@nsula.edu)

## Professional Summary

Experienced professional in student advocacy for special needs in Higher Education. Successfully develop Disability Services programs for college students to include educational, emotional, and social support. Experience in Counseling, teaching, supervision, administration, budgeting, and collaboration.

## Education

### **MASTER OF SOCIAL WORK | MAY 1997 | LOUISIANA STATE UNIVERSITY, BATON ROUGE, LA**

- Related coursework: Human Behavior and Social Enrichment, Social Work Practice 1 and 2, Marriage and Family Treatment, Child and Family 1 and 2, Program and Practice Evaluations, Law and Social Work

### **BACHELOR OF SCIENCE | DECEMBER 1993 | LOUISIANA STATE UNIVERSITY, BATON ROUGE, LA**

- Major: Psychology
- Related coursework: Child Psychology, General Statistics, Adolescent Psychology, Abnormal Psychology, Sensory and Perception Process, Tests and Measurements, Personality, Drugs and Behavior, Independent Research

## Experience

### **DIRECTOR - OFFICE OF DISABILITY SUPPORT | NORTHWESTERN STATE UNIVERSITY | JULY 2010 - PRESENT**

- Administer and coordinate services for individuals with disabilities
- Supervise and coordinate the Academic Tutoring Center
- Proctor and coordinate exams
- Instructor TUTOR 1010, TUTOR 1020, and UNIV 1000
- Mediation, crisis intervention, personal counseling

### **COORDINATOR OF THE ACADEMIC CENTER | NORTHWESTERN STATE UNIVERSITY | JULY 2008-JUNE 2010**

- Academic advisor to cohort of 250 GBS and AGS degree seeking students
- Assisted with Disability Support Services
- Supervised 15 student tutor employees - timesheets, tutor training, scheduling appointment, CRLA certification
- Instructor TUTOR 1010, TUTOR 1020, and UNIV 1000
- Grant Writing for assistive technology

### **ASSISTANT DIRECTOR - STUDENT SUPPORT SERVICES| NORTHWESTERN STATE UNIVERSITY | MAY 2004-JULY 2008**

- Recruiter of first generation, low income project eligible students
- Facilitator of activities to promote retention and graduation of disadvantaged students
- Advisor to Helping Hands Recognized Student Organization; coordinating Black History Month Program and Fall Festival
- Provider of academic, personal, and career counseling; academic advising and registration
- Instructor: ACSI 1010, ACSI 1020, SOWK 2100, SOWK 4280, SOWK 4050, UNIV 1000

## Accomplishments / Honors / Involvements

- Member| Philanthropic Educational Organization | 2001 - present
- Member| ADA Committee | 2008 - present
- Alumnus| Phi Gamma Chapter of Chi Omega Sorority | 1993 - present
- Member | University Diversity Committee | 2013
- Member | Athletic Counsel - Northwestern State University | 2013
- Member | Phi Delta Kappa International
- Member| National Association of Social Workers
- President | Kiwanis Club of Natchitoches | 2002 - 2003
- Board of Directors | Kiwanis Club of Natchitoches | 1997 - 2003